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July 19,2016

Richard D. Harris

Greenberg Fraurig, LLP

777 West Wacker Drive, Suile 3100
Chicago. IL 60601

Re: Second Request for Reconsideration for Refusal to Register Zig Zag Chandelier:
Correspondence I1D: 1-126JVZH

Dear Mr. Harris:

The Review Board of the United States Copyright Othice (“Board™} has considered Halo
Trademarks Limited's ("Halo’s™) second request for reconsideration of the Registration Program’s
refusal to register a three-dimensional sculptu  claim' in a work titled Zig Zag Chandelier (“Work™).
After reviewing the application, deposit copy. and relevant correspondence. along with the
argum s in the second request for reconsideration. the Board affirms the Registration Program’s
denial of registration.

I DESCRIPTION OF THE WORKS

The Work is a cryvstal chandelier comprised of a metal shade consisting of diamond cutouts
in the center rows and half-triangle cutouts on ¢ top and bottom rows. A crystal ball is suspended
in the center of each diamond cutout. The inside of the light fixture contains a metat rod with six
spokes attached to the top of the light fixture. and light bulbs anached to metal disks running down
the center of the metal rod. Photographic reproductions of the Work are included below.

' Though the claim on the original application was in “photographis). 2-D antwork.” Halo asked the Office to
amend the registration application so that the clain ad “3-Dimensional Sculpture” instead. Fmail from
Richard Harris. Greenberg Traurig. LLP. to bvan B tor. Registration Specialist (Sept, 17. 2014,




















